BY FORCE INTERNATIONAL 4/10/2019
MINISTRIES

TO: US—THE PEOPLE OF GOD

FROM: HEAVENLY FATHER

SUBJECT: I'M FAITHFUL

cc: #WISDOMWEDNESDAY

A BEAUTIFUL WORD OF REASSURANCE FROM THE MOST HIGH:

Why do you worry? Why do you fret? Why do you allow the enemy of your soul to lead you to moments that make you
take your eyes off of me? Do you not know that | created everything? Do you think | don’t know your needs or even your

wants? Have you forgotten that | said that | would love you with an everlasting love?

It's time for it to sink in with you that I'M FAITHFUL. | stand on MY OWN WORD. | promised to open doors for you that
no man can shut. | promised to place you before kings. Have | not honored MY WORD many times with you? Have | not
led you into my peace? Yet, you allow the enemy, the devil, to snatch away my cloak of peace and replace it with thoughts
of chaos, disarray, and insecurities. You base my ability upon your ability even when you know that | am not a man, | am
no mortal. The earth and everything in it is mine. | own the cattle on a thousand hills. | have many mansions. | am the
source of all peace, all joy, all provision and my SPIRIT is supplied to you in abundance. There is nothing | would not do

for you in accordance with MY Will, not one single thing.
Open your eyes and look to me. Open your heart and let me in. Let me come in, sit with you. Spend time with me. Get
to know me. Conversate with me and see how welcoming | am. Experience how loving and gentle | am. My arms are

open and | wait for you.

Let me show you that I'M FAITHFUL!
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